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From: Zelenak, Brian R [brian.r.zelenak@xcelenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 9:48 AM
To: Trefethen, Jean
Subject: RE: Nov 7th Visit

Jean,  
 
I sent you a meeting notice with a call in number for tomorrow afternoon at 1:00 pm eastern.  Please let me know if you 
don’t receive it. 
 
Also, can you please send me the names of the environmental people that will be attending?  Also, do you know if the 
PIIC will be joining this meeting? I need to try and reserve meeting rooms to accommodate and they are scarce due to the 
outage. 
 
brian 
 

From: Trefethen, Jean [mailto:Jean.Trefethen@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 4:53 AM 
To: Zelenak, Brian R 
Subject: RE: Nov 7th Visit 
 
Brian,  
 
I can be available any time Wednesday( except 9:00 -10:00 am) or afternoon Thursday this week to discuss the 
upcoming visit.   Traveling with me will be the cultural  and EJ experts,  and the contractor PM.  I look forward to 
speaking with you. 
 
Jean 
 

From: Zelenak, Brian R [mailto:brian.r.zelenak@xcelenergy.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 10:14 AM 
To: Trefethen, Jean 
Cc: Bergland, Britta; Holthaus, James J. 
Subject: Nov 7th Visit 
 
Jean,  
 
Could you please propose a good time for you, Britta, Jim and I to talk about your upcoming visit on Nov 7th?  We would 
like to plan for the meeting and make sure we have the appropriate information available for you and that we understand 
what additional areas of the ISFSI you would like to see. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Brian R. Zelenak  
Xcel Energy | Responsible by Nature 
ISFSI Licensing Lead 
414 Nicollet Mall, MP-4 
Mpls, MN 55401 
P: 612.330.5641    C: 608.628.1526 
E: brian.r.zelenak@xcelenergy.com 
________________________________________________ 
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This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain confidential or private material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). 
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply mail and delete all copies of this message and 
any attachments. 
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